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RFQ # 12-003-53 

HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTIONS 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

 

Hello, is this RFQ, RFQ 12-003-53 COUNTY WIDE ENGINEERING SVCS - 

HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION, primarily for design? I see inspection included but 

am wondering how much of the project will be field work versus design work. 

 

The majority of the work will be design 

 

What is the length of this contract? 

How many copies of the response should we provide and in what format (spiral bound 

hard copies, CD, etc)? 

Also, it looks like fee information is not required with this submission. Can you please 

confirm? 

 

The length of the contract is one year. 

We require an original and five copies of your response. Your response may be provided 

in a spiral or bound hard copy. 

A fee is not required only your qualifications. 

 

How many copies of the Letter of Interest/Statement of Qualifications for RFQ #12-003-

53 - Request for Qualifications County Wide Engineering Services for Shelby County, 

Tennessee should be submitted to your office? 

 

Please submit one original and five copies of your Letter of Interest/Statement of 

Qualifications 

 

Is the written statement of compliance to Title VI and the Living Wage Ordinance needed 

from just the prime or is one needed from teaming partners as well? 

 

Only the price contractor is required to submit a statement in their response of 

compliance with Title Vi and the Living Wage Ordinance. 

 

 


